TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Rob Sperl, Director of Parks & Planning

THROUGH: Michael Benard, Executive Director

RE: Washington School ball field renovation material
DATE: July 17, 2019
SUMMARY:

The baseball board, athletics, district 200 and the parks department have been working together to
renovate the T-ball field at Washington school to make it useable for more groups with the expanding
baseball program. This requires removing existing grass, putting in a base limestone and top dressing with
the red diamond mix.

Staff requested quotes for the purchase and delivery of red diamond mix, which is the material used for
the surfacing of existing baseball fields in the district. The pricing received is as follows:

Contractor Per Ton Total Dollar Amount Needed
(based on 100 tons)

Waupaca Sand $137.00 $13,700.00

Conserv FS $150.00 $15,000.00

National Seed NA Material not same as above

The low bidder has supplied this material to the district in the past.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
N/A

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:
Revenues from WPD baseball program plus the material is budgeted for in 2019 budget, utilizing account
20.221.223.53.5340.0000

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Wheaton Park District Board of Commissioner’s approve the purchase of red
diamond mix from Waupaca Sand at a cost of $137.00/ton.




